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Email Chain 351
From: Jennie
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 5:17 PM
To: Howarth Debbie, Mrs
Cc: Graeme Solloway

Subject: Re: Auckland venue for_ unclassified

Regards

oo [

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

On Mon, 13 Jan 2020 at 16:48, Howarth Debbie, Mrs_ wrote:

Hi
A brief chat with both groups has us landing o- as the better of the two options.

Deb

From: Graeme Solloway
Date: Monday, 13 Jan 2020, 424 PM
To: Howarth Debbie, Mrs

Subject: RE: Auckland venue for_ unclassified

Have copied in Tanan — our event manager, and Daniel who is handling comms.

Graeme

From: Howarth Debbie, Mrs
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 4:11 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -

Subject: RE: Auckland venue for unclassified

Hi
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Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map

Graeme Solloway
Programme Leader

2]

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international
NEWZEALAND business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand

:RADE & ENTERPRISE businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into interational markets.
e Taurapa Tdhono

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressée onlyiand
may contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New
Zealand Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclosepeopy or
distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message,in error, please

Email or telephone the sender immediately.

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not beidisclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through-an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclostire of.the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this emaihef to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.

The information contained in this Internet Email message is.intended for the addressee only and
may contain privileged information, but not necessarilythe official views or opinions of the New
Zealand Defence Force. If you are not the intefided recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or
distribute this message or the information in'ity, Ifyou have received this message in error, please
Email or telephone the sender immediately.



Email Chain 350
From: Jennie
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 11:04 AM

Cc: Graeme Solloway
Subject: Re: Defence Ready Seminar Series - update
Hi all

We have a newsletter going out start of next and we can remind people of everything coming up.
When Graeme is back we can talk about opportunities and appetites.

J

oo N

Hew Zealand Defence Industry Association

Good Morning Graeme,

Happy New Year! Hope you had a good break:

| thought it would be an opportune time to touch base regarding the .
| believe that you had intentions t@ discuss it with colleagues pre-Xmas to determine applicability for

the series to be held in NZ.

| was interested to knows/ow these talks went and to make the offer to you that if there are any
questions or clarifications'heeded after the meeting | would be more than happy to answer these.
I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind Régards

|
IT:




Please think of the environment before printing this email

NOTICE - The information transmitted in this message and attachments (if any) is intended only for
the person or entity to which it is addressed. This message contains information that may be
confidential and privileged. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon this information, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete this e-mail

and associated material from any computer. The intended recipient of this e-mail may only use
reproduce, disclose or distribute the information contained in this e-mail and any attached files, with

the permission of the_.




Email Chain 349
From: Jennie
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 12:28 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Re: Sorry-cannot dial ion accidentally scheduled another meeting at the same time

|

Thanks

Can we run it again in early Feb?

| can add it into the calendar now. Am sending out final newsletter end of the week so any firm
dates you would like included?

Regards

sonvic I

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

On Wed, 18 Dec 2019 at 12:23, Graeme Solloway -_> wrote:

I’ll send you the recording. It went well.

From: Jennie
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 10:58 AM
To: Graeme Solloway -

Subject: Sorry-cannot dial ion accidentallyyscheduled another meeting at the same time

Jcci [

ew Zealand Defence Industry Assogiation

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you arefnot the intefided recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately @and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may, be unlawful.

New Zealand, Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
dees notnecessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
emajl and amy attachments for viruses.










You are receiving this invitation because we think your company might be interested in
exploring these opportunities.

Procurement experts fro , will host

industry briefing sessions in Christchurch and Auckland, where attendees will:

— with a focus on the-

e |earn about defence-specific requirements and processes for supplier engagement —
including how the supports small and medium businesses
(SMEs) from Australia and New Zealand

¢ have an opportunity to meet face-to—face_

leaders

e gain an understanding of

Industry briefing and one-on-one meetingg with-

Christchurch

Auck emg
Date
Tuesday 18 February 2020 Date
) Thursday 20 February 2020
Time
9:00 am - 1:30 pm followed by one-of= Time
one meetings from 1:45 pm 9:00 am - 1:30 pm followed by one-on-
one meetings from 1:45 pm
Venue
Central Christchurch location - details to Venue
follow Central Auckland location - details to
follow
Register *?

Register =2

_ global business provides some of the world’s most advanced, technology-led
defence, aerospace and security solutions.



Keynote speakers

Who should attend?

Senior executives, business development managers, procurement or supply chain

managers responsible for developing export strategies or preparing bids on behalf of their
company.






Email Chain 347
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 12:28 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Cc: 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs'

Hema,
2020

Subject: Unclassified: Update on Events

Hi Graeme,

Just keeping you in the loop re NZDIA events in collaboration with NZDF/MoD.

The team met this morning to discuss the first half of 2020, please see attached documents for your
information.

We don’t have confirmed dates yet for_. Jfyou have any

updates on this would be good to know.
Regarding , we are still getting our heads droundwhether this is an

opportunity or competing event for industry. What are your thoughts?

Many thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

vt I






















This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.




Email Chain 345

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 8:52 am
To: Jennie

Subject: RE about the awesome Pacific Presence-Urgent!

Just copying in Daniel regarding Pacific 19 comms. | am not sure if the deadline is achievable, but he
may be able to have some copy on hand.

Graeme

From: Jennie
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 7:23 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -

d

about the awesome Pacific Presence-Urgent!

Hi
editor o_ says the deadline for an article in the next edition is Thursday
evening. YIKES!

We have great photos but it is a great chance to showease the NZTE team working in
collaboration with defence to achieve a great outcome.

Can we talk tomorrow and get the writing ball rolling?

Thanks

o [

ew Zealand Defence Industry/Association




Email Chain 342
From: Graeme
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 10:34 am
To: Jennie

Subject: RE:

OK — attached is the current programme for their visit — CHC first then AKL. They are looking at
confirming their travel prior to Xmas.

Graeme

Attachment One: Draft Programme



From: Jennie
Sent: Sunday, 1 December 2019 4:31 PM
To:

Cc: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Re:

Hi

and | are going to see where we are at and pull a first crack at the programme schedule
together this week. Will come back to you.
J

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 4:24 pm

Subject: RE:

Yes | do! Thanks for spotting.

wrote:

Hi

| think that sounds like a great idea. Do you mean Thursday 20 though?
Jennie what do you think?

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

viobi NI

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 4:20 PM

Subject: RE:

Hi [N & Jennie,

The datés for the industry briefings are Tuesday 18 February in Christchurch and Thursday 20
February in Auckland. We are looking to send the save the date notifications out by the end of next
week.

| have been thinking how best to involve NZDIA and wonder if a networking function late afternoon
on Thursday 18™ in Auckland would be the best means? The format for the day otherwise will be an

industry briefing from_ speakers through to

lunchtime, followed by 1:1 speed-date meetings in the afternoon — for those that pre-register for

could follow, and would be a nice way to wrap up the day.



We won't be able to do the same in CHC as we will need to leave for the airport immediately
following the 1:1 meetings.

Let me know what you think?

Best regards,

Ngxu)
Graeme Solloway . l_

Programme Leader - ==
w nzte.go <image002 png><image003.png> <image004.png> <tmage
vi.nz 005.png> <image006.png>

. Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
<image001.png> View location map

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international bdsiness development
agency. Our role is to help New Zealand businesses grow. —bigger, better, faster - into
international markets.

o I N SR

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 4:11 PM

To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject:

Hi Graeme,

Can | please confirm the date- NZ? At working group you mentioned Auckland on 20
February and | think they are'also visiting Wellington and Christchurch?

If NZDIA did an industryfevent/member meeting with_, could you let me know your
thoughts on what would work best.

Thanks
Michelle

New:Zealand Defence Industry Association

i NI

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




Email Chain 341

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 7:59 PM

'Harrison

'Howarth Debbie, Mrs' ; Graeme Solloway -

Subject: Working Group Agenda - Unclassified
Hi team,

Please see attached agenda and event schedule for the working group meeting next Monday 25

November.
Many thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association
Mobile



Attachment One: Agenda_Working Group Meeting_25 November v1




Attachment Two: Attachment 1_Working Group proposed Event Schedule 2020




Email Chain 340
From: Jennie
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 7:52 AM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Re: $3 million invested in space science partnerships through Catalyst: Strategic Space Fund
| Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Thanks

Jennie-

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association Inc.

On 13/11/2019, at 1:00 PM, Graeme Solloway -— wrote;

Info on space science funded projects.

://www.mbie.govt.nz/about/news/3-million-invested-in-space-seiences
catalyst-strategic-space-fund/

Nga Mihi

Graeme
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise

v

Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not
be disclosed to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or
seen this message through an errar, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from
your system. Unauthorised useser disclosure of the message, or the information it contains, may be
unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise’accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any
attachments after transmisSsion from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained
in this email, together with*any attachments, does not necessarily represent the official view of New
Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check this email and any attachments for
viruses.




Email Chain 339
From: Graem
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 3:24 pm
To: Jennie

Subject: RE: Urgent Action Required Please - NZDIA AGM (Unclassified)

Ok — cheers.

From: Jennie
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 2:39 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -

>
Subject: Re: Urgent Action Required Please - NZDIA AGM (Unclassified)

Your presence to represent a member to count in the quorum would be appreciated even though
nzte is not a member.
Regards

On Tue, 19 Nov 2019 at 1:26 PM, Graeme Solloway _ wrote:
Hi Jennie,

| can attend the AGM on Monday afternoon, but will enly be;there in an ex-officio/non-
member/non-voting capacity as per NZTE practice. Are youok with that? | am quite happy to sit it

out if the AGM is not relevant viz-a-viz the Aussig¢ defenee'market work.

Graeme

From: Jennie
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 1:14 PM
To:
Subject: Urgent Action Required Please - NZDIA AGM (Unclassified)

Hi,

We note that you,will be attending the Ministers’ Awards Dinner on Monday 25 November in
Wellington.

Could you please complete the registration form on the below link as soon as possible so we can
accuratély count numbers for a quorum for our Annual General Meeting.

The AGM is being held on Monday 25 November in Wellington, following our member meeting, and
commencing at 2.30 pm.

If you can’t be there in person, please complete the form below and give authorisation for a
representative.

https://fs17.formsite.com/NZDIA/b10vib4rle/index.html

Many thanks in advance,

Jennie-
I



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




Email Chain 338
From:
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 2:26 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: NZTE Defence Export Initiative

Hello Graeme,

and is rejoining the

You are probably aware tha has finished wit

_ on full time basis as a

Happy to discuss at your convenience.

Regards,

Box 128261
Remuera Auckland 1541



Email Chain 336

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 1:22 PM

Subject: RE: Query for you

Fabulous thanks heaps @

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

vt

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 12:44 PM

Subject: RE: Query for you

All good here, just a bit warm today!

The New Zealand stand was 72 square metres — 6m x 22m.

At the breakfast we were at capacity with 100 péople (orthereabouts) attending.

All the best,
Cheryl

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 9:32/AM
To: Cheryl
Subject: Query for you
Importance: High

Hi Cheryl

| hope you're,welr®)
Hey | Wwasswondering if you could please provide the following detail to me regarding PACIFIC.

HoWsbig was our NZTE stand?
How many people attended the breakfast on the Thursday morning?

Thanks heaps

This is for Jennie’s board report.
Thanks again



New Zealand Defence Industry Association

bt I

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







Email Chain 334

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 5:04 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Fwd:

o [

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association
---------- Forwarded message ---------

Date: Wed, 30 Oct 2019 at 14:19
Subject: RE
To: Jennie

is live!

is livel

Yes please - thanks for all your support and energy
You have been an early adopter and we are starting to build momentum!

From: Jenme
Sent Wednesday, 30 October 2019,2:06 PM

Subject [EXT] Re: is live!l

Hi
Congrats. Can | add this fo my néWwsletter?
J

sooric I

w Zealand Défence Industry Association

OnWed, 30 Oct 2019 at 13:34, wrote:

l@m pleased to share the exciting government announcement today, supporting our_ to
establish the
-secured a to kick-start the drive towards greater reglonal manufacturing engineering
success, along with the mandate to help facilitate further funding grants for regional firms.
With a vision to grow the quality and volume of opportunities and skills of the_
manufacturing engineering sector, work with participants to:

1. Increase collaboration to successfully compete for new work.

2. Support the adoption of new technologies and methodologies.

3. Within current pathways, create an industry/school partnership program that focusses attracting

school students into apprenticeships.




A rigorous recruitment process is now under way for the_, with an
appointment expected by the end of November. One of the first deliverables for this new role is to
provide business development support to prospective companies looking to invest in new capital
expenditure within their business. The Regional Lead will work with companies on their applications,
positioning them for the best chance of success.

- needs like-minded manufacturing engineering firms across the region who want to help shape the
future of engineering in the South — so please check it out and get involved

*Disclaimer:*

CAUTION: This email message and attachments are confidential to- and may be subjectite legal
privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, please advise the senderimmediately and
destroy the message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient you are giotified that any use,
distribution, amendment, copying or any action taken or omitted to be taken. in reliance of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are an existing client, this email is provided imaccordance with the
latest terms of engagement which we have agreed with you. Email is inherently subject to delay or fault in

transmission, interception, alteration and computer viruses. While does employ anti-virus measures,
no assurance or guarantee is implied or should be construed that thisemail message or its attachments are
free from computer viruses.- assumes no responsibility forany such virus or any effects of such a virus
on the recipient's systems or data.

refers to one or more of
firms, and their related entities.
their affiliated entities are legally separate and independent entities.
t to learn more,

its global network of member
and each of its member firms and
does not provide services to clients.
Limited is a company limited by
guarantee and a member firm of Limited and their related entities,
each of which are separate and independent legal.entities, provide services from more than 100 cities across
the region, including Auckland, Bangkaok; Beijing, Hanoi, Hong Kong, Jakarta, Kuala Lumpur, Manila,
Melbourne, Osaka, Shanghai, Singapare, Sydney




Email Chain 333
From: Jennie
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 4:31 PM
To: Graeme Solloway

Subject: Re: NZ Industry Briefings

Agree. Going to need to loop in_ and a few others to get more reach.

Have asked the- if we could meet there so that will get the ball rolling.
Regards

sonnic I

w Zealand Defence Industry Association

On Mon, 4 Nov 2019 at 16:21, Graeme Solloway -_ wrote:

OK —that’s good to know there are around 100 firms registered — it'"has crept up from when | last
saw a list. | expect it will still only be of interest to a small part of the current
we might want to attract

’

won or know anything about it.
Graeme

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 4:15 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -

>; Jennie-

- NZ Industry Briefings

Thank you Jennie and Gpdeme,

The_, due to its very specific capability requirements, attracted

relatively small numiberief €mpanies in Australia. We expect similar outcome in NZ, but it will be
necessary to promote these two briefings and the opportunity to meet_ in ono-to-
one postsbriefing/sessions.

In the_ there are about 100 registered NZ defence companies and | can arrange

them todbe invited.
Regards

From: Graeme Solloway -F
Sent: Monday, November

To: Jennie

Subject: ndustry Briefings

Hi

| agree with Jennie that this is tight to organise prior to Christmas and there are other things on in
the next few weeks that will contend for organisation. | had a look at the— and |
share Jennie’s view that the brief needs to get out widely. Even then | expect this project and







wants to complete industry briefings in 2-3 strategic locations, say Auckland,
Wellington, and Christchurch (optional) before the end of this year, but concerned about the timing.
| believe a month of notification should be sufficient to inform and attract interested SMEs to
participate.
Could you advise your thoughts regarding this, quite tight, program?
Regards,

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for theqdntended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received.or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no respansibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise_“Fhe information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view,of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended regipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and deletethe emaikfrom your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily repreSent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attaéhments for viruses.




Email Chain 332
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 4:43 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Cc: 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs'
Subject: RE: Unclassified

Great thanks Graeme.

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

vt N

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 3:23 PM
To:

Cc: 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs'
Subject: RE: Unclassified:

| have BAE committed to coming over in late February,but don’t’yet have dates. I'll follow up with
- at BAE who will be organising the trip from their end.

Similarly with_. This,visit is being coordinated by_ and

is likely to be in March or even April.

Obviously | would like to space themout as best we can.

Regards,
Graeme

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October. 2019 2:04 PM
To: Graeme Solleway - AKL
Cc: 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs
Subject: RE:\Unclassified:

Hi'Graeme,

Hope you’re well.

Just following up on my email below and to check if we have any clarity from _on
their visits next year?

Thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association



w1 Y

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 12:47 PM
To: 'Graeme Solloway - AKL
Cc: 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs'
Subject: RE: Unclassified:

Ok thanks Graeme. I'll await further details as it comes to hand.

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

vt D

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 1:38 PM
To
Cc: 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs'
Subject: RE: Unclassified:

| don’t have dates at this point in time. | am meetin and will try to get clarity of dates
then. With regard to_ the ball is currently court as they are working

on their industry briefing schedule — | was give a/date ofiafound 6 months in my communication

Hi Graeme,

Thanks for your email and the congratulations.

[ I




He has put me in contact with
industry briefing will involve reps from both
bidders for

Pacific. | expect it to be around March next year.

in his team regarding further organisation. This
—the two downselected
. | plan to follow up with- following

Regards,
Graeme

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 12:49 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Cc: 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs'
Subject: Unclassified:

Hi Graeme,

Deb and | just had a chat re the NZDIA event schedule.’She mentioned tha- visiting in
February 2020 and Land400 involving_ Were sometime in March.

Could you please let me know what these dates are so that we can align our events efficiently.

Thanks so much.
Michelle

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

Mobile

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person | If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
Sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
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




Email Chain 331
From: Jenni
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:04 PM

To: Graeme Solloway - AK
Subject: your main contact? anyone else | should include? Thanks
!ew Zealand Defence Industry Association




Email Chain 330
From: Graeme Solloway - AKL
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 5:43 pm

Richard,
>: Howarth Debbie, Mrs

Subject: RE: Unclassified Proposed Event-April15-16 2020 All things and all things about
the data collected

Hi Jennie,

| think Richard makes some very good points regrading the clarity of an event that aIIows-
to talk to NZ Govt agencies, and the broader ambition of your proposal. The two'are quite separate,
the first quite straightforward to manage, the second less so. Where are your résources best
focused?

Not sure there is much more that NZTE can offer into this. We have a fjw customers

that may see value in being a part of an indust(y event that brings international
defence companies to New Zealand, | expect by and large they l["ye known to others on this
email. Happy to pitch in those contacts if and when an evéntds fully scoped.

Cheers,
Graeme

From - Richard,

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 12:13 PM
To: 'Jennie Howarth Debbie, Mrs
; Graeme Solloway

Brian, Dr

Subject: RE: Unelassi ied Proposed Event-April15-16 2020 All things-and all things about
the dataollected

Hi Jennie,

This has drifted a bit since the original discussion with — where the plan was for a one day

€ssion providing a market/technology update on the latest and emergin
including data capture, management, interpretation in Wellington to a collective audience of
Government Agencies with a need or interested in

’

The one day event in Wellington would help maximise Government Department
attendance and keeping their travel/accommodation costs down (as most are based here).

The proposal to run this in Auckland as a two day showcase of NZ capabilities for supply chains to
International companies, does alter the original aim and while it may be useful to help local



innovators and attending international companies to meet, which is good, the event does lose some
of its value for the invited Government Departments, who are generally seeking proven systems and
providers (both platforms and data management) that can meet or drive their current and future
operational needs.

Quick Answers to your questions:

1. who should be included in this scoping of agenda and outcome areas? Base the proposed
programme, Defence will certainly have people attending — however | think it’s for NZDIA,
- industry (local and multinational OEMs/integrators) and innovation organisations
to put the programme together.

2. what would MOD/NZDF find most useful and valuable? NZDF and MOD have a rang
needs, some are well off in the future and some are more immediate — what would beyuseful
for us are insights into technologies, data integration and management systeims thatimay’be
new to us, are proven (or close to) and relate to our needs.

3. what does a good outcome look like? See above

anything to avoid? ??

5. how best to include the right other agencies who might be looking to'buy at'some
stage? Approach each agency directly with your pitch. Off thyt6p of my*head I'd suggest
you start with: NZDF/MOD (Debbi, Hema and I), Police, Corfyétions, NIWA, MPI [AgResearch,
Fisheries, Crown Forestry...], CAA, DOC, FENZ, MOT, NZTA, Immigration, LINZ, Academia,
City/Regional Councils, data/telecom providers).

6. would this provide a good place for a competition orsome type to launch, that could then
lead to presentations in

? I'm not sure of the connection.

7. what else have | missed?

Cheers

E

Richard

External Relationship and Reporting Mgr, Capability. Branch
New Zealand Defence Force

T

www.nzdf.mil.nz

From: Jenjie
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 1:08 PM

To: HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS < Richard Mr

; Graeme Solloway -
Brian Cynthia

Subject: Unclassified Proposed Event-April15-16 2020 All things and all things about the
data collected

Hi all



The purpose of this email is to reach out to key people to seek assistance, ideas etc for the scoping
of this event project.

By way of brief background:

The ideas developed with the inclusion of
.Asa

mechanism to showcase NZ capabilities for supply chain
-) to International companies, this event would be extremely valuable.

| met last week with and talked about this
idea of an event. By good coincidence they had been talking about a repeat of their-

. They have and weré feceptive to our
help and assistance and to the inclusion of other all together
coupled with the key data implications.

To make this event work we need to spec carefully so that it includes:
e topics of interest to NZDF, MOD and a wide range of other agencies;
e opportunities for industry from NZ and overseas to talk about their technology;
. (which could attract in
overseas funding);
e aregulatory/compliance stream for those particularly_ for whom this is
critical;
e astrong data section;
* innovation showcase opportunities etc:
Questions for you:
1. who should be included in this scoping of agenda and outcome areas?
what would MOD/NZDF find mast useful and valuable?
what does a good outeome look like?
anything to avoid?
how best to inclide the'right other agencies who might be looking to buy at some stage?
would this provide a good place for a competition or some type to launch, that could then
7. what else have I'missed?
| can findiindustry to speak, exhibit, sponsor etc if we get the right design, but before | do that clarity
on outcomes, (and€nsuring we do not exclude key people from planning and ideation) is paramount.

oukwunN

Please feel free to share this with colleagues and anyone with thoughts and ideas. We will see what
the'views are and then set up a call or meeting in the next few weeks to bring people together. Will
aim to meet Wellington Auckland CHC and join together by video conference.

Regards

Jorvic N

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association




Email Chain 329
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 7:50 PM
To: Graeme Solloway
Cc: 'Jennie
Subject: RE: NZDIA Newsletter- AGM, Member Meetings and Events News Unclassified
Hi Graeme,

Thanks for your email.
I've copied in Jennie to respond.
Michelle

Operations & Event Director
New Zealand Defence Industry Association

wobilc N

From: Graeme Solloway

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 7:07 PM

To: Jennie

Subject: RE: NZDIA Newsletter- AGM, Member Meetings and.Events News Unclassified
Hi Jennie,

Bit disappointed that you did not mention NZTE jn para‘d=6f your newsletter.

Graeme



Email Chain 328
From: Jenni
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 7:23 PM

Graeme Solloway -

Subject: Re in Wellington - Cyber

Hi

Thanks for your kind invitation to attend the Tuesday function. | would be delighted to attend.

Will get the ball rolling with ideas for companies to introduce during_. Do you have a
more detailed timetable for the week yet?

The NZDIA Board is meeting in Wellington that week so there might be an opportunity for.more
engagement.

| have coped in Graeme from NZTE. | am sure he will have ideas of great businesses to include.
Regards

Jennie-

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Jennie,

| am the programs and Event Céordinator for the_ in our Industry and Investment
team with a focus on Defence, Cyber and Space.

| am touching basé as the_ are hosting a delegation to Wellington as part of
Canberra weeksdn\Wellington from 18-21 November focusing on Cyber.

We are currentlyworking with Austrade on the program for the week, however | thought | would
toucbase to see if there were any Cyber companies in Wellington that you could recommend to
jAvite t6 networking opportunities and Industry Information/insight session from C-Suite NZ industry
ongyber security in particular around on Policy, regulations, legislation, Challenges,
Government/industry relations, Trans-Tasman opportunities.

| also noticed in the NZDIA Newsletter you will be attending_ will be hosting a
networking function on Tuesday 12 November from 4pm- 5pm. We would be delighted if you are

able to attend. Formal invitation will be forwarded shortly.

Kind regards



550, 6]

59(2)(a) s6() |

T E—
LJECEEON EE A0 E——

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not.the intynded
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along wi/h any

attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor discloseiits contents to
any other person.




Email Chain 327
From: Jennie
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 7:14 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Re: FW: NZDIA Newsletter- AGM, Member Meetings and Events News Unclassified

NDDF and MOD are my key stakeholders. They needed the shout out and thanks to help them with
any backlash on the numbers who attended.Newsletter is seen by the people who might give them
grief!

sonric [

Hew Zealand Defence Industry Association

On Tue, 22 Oct 2019 at 19:09, Graeme Solloway -_ wrote:

Hi Jennie,
Bit disappointed that you did not mention NZTE in para 1 ofyyour newsletter.

Graeme

From: Jennie
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2039%5:40,PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: NZDIA Newsletter- AGM;"Member Meetings and Events News Unclassified

View this email in your browser







Email Chain 325
From: Jennie
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 4:12 PM

HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS

Graeme

Huntley Wright

Subject: FYI Civsec and LandForces have combined to be together 1-3 September 2020 Unclassified

Hi

FYI

Civsec (Civil Security) was supposed to be March 2020. AMDA has decided to combing it into
LandForces in Brisbane 1-3 September 2020. Civsec has a big Humanitarian focus along Wwith cyber
and information domain aspects and this year civil infrastructure protection foéusihas been
added.These topics will now be rolled into LandForces making it less Army-centric afid more cross
domains.

We are talking with AMDA about exhibition spaces but also about_

Will keep you posted but | think this combination willbe goodfor New Zealand industry and timely
for MOD and NZDF.

Regards

sonvic I

ew Zealand Defence Industry Asso€iation




Email Chain 328
From: Jennie
Sent: Sunday, 20 October 2019 3:42 PM

To: Graeme Solloway -
Cc:

Subject: Re: submarine

Thanks
| hate all the other pictures | have seen! These much better.

oo [

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association Inc.

On 15/10/2019, at 2:46 PM, Graeme Solloway _> wrote:

A couple of pics for you.

Graeme

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended re€ipient onlyand may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received o seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthonsed use.ordisclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The infermation contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand rade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.

Email Chain 328

Sent: Friday, 18 Octaber 2019 8:29 AM
To: Graeme Solloway
Cc: 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs'

Hema, Ms'

Subject:FWE Landforces 2020 - unclassified

Hi'Graeme,

Apologies | missed you off this email, | know you’re not committing until a full review of PACIFIC. But
information for your perusal in the meantime.

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

viobie D






From: Howarth Debbie, Mrs
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 8:25 AM

Cc:
Subject: RE: Landforces 2020 - unclassified

Hi
Think you need to include NZTE in this conversation.

Deb

From:
Date: Friday, 18 Oct 2019, 8:23 AM
To: Howarth Debbie,

-Hema, Ms

Subject: Landforces 2020 - unclassified
Hi ladies,

Do you want to secure a space at Landforces?
Earlybird rate i_ fora3m x3m

NZDF receive a complimentary shell scheme 3m x3m.
We will need to move fast as they are selling out quick.
Attached is the latest site plan.

Let me know your thoughts.
Thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

vt GG

Sent: Friday)/18 October 2019 4:32 AM

Subject?Re: 2020 date?

Attached is the current plan.

You can choose any 2 x 9sgm units and NZDF would receive 1 x 9sgm at no cost.

Others are currently considering the plan so not all unreserved spaces may be available. Just let me
know your preferences and | will advise as soon as possible.



The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and
may contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New
Zealand Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or

distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please
Email or telephone the sender immediately.












Should we get together for a debrief?

Cheers,
Nick

Nick

a , Parnell,
Auckland 1010
PO Box 842, Shortland St,
Auckland 1140
New Zealand

[cid:image001.png@01D582A9.A8311310]
Rukuhia te wahi ngaro, hei maunga tatai wheta
Explore the unknown, pursue excellence

0800 4 CALLAGHAN (0800 422 552)

www.callaghaninnovation.govt.nz

This electronic transmission and any documentg acéeompanying this electronic transmission contain
confidential information belonging to the sendér, Thisiinformation may be legally privileged. The
information is intended only for the use of thelindividual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified\that @any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of
any action in reliance on or regarding the conténts of this electronically transmitted information is
strictly prohibited.

To ensure compliance with legal réquirements and to maintain cyber security standards, our IT
systems are subject to gngoinguonitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and
auditing service may bewpfovided by third parties. Such third parties can access information
transmitted to, proéessedby and stored on our IT systems.

This e-mail messageptogether with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not
be disclosed to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or
seen this message through an error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email
fromgoursystem. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information it contains,
may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to
any attachments after transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information
contained in this email, together with any attachments, does not necessarily represent the official
view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check this email and any
attachments for viruses.




To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, our IT
systems are subject to ongoing monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and
auditing service may be provided by third parties. Such third parties can access information
transmitted to, processed by and stored on our IT systems.

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not
be disclosed to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or
seen this message through an error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the emai
from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information it contains
may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this emailior
any attachments after transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The in
contained in this email, together with any attachments, does not necessarily representth
view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check thi ail and any
attachments for viruses.

auditing service may be provided by third parties. St
transmitted to, processed by and stored on our

This e-mail message, together with any atta
be disclosed to any other person. If you n
seen this message through an errer, pleas

s, Is for the intended recipient only and may not
intended recipient and you have received or

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy t the account_ because you are an attendee of

this event.

To stop receiving futu
Account at https:/

ates this event, decline this event. Alternatively, you can sign up for a Google
om/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwardjgg thi ] ould allow any recipient to send a response to the organiser and be added to the guest
list, invit(& gaifless of their own invitation status or to modify your RSVP. Learn more.




Email Chain 324
From: Jennie
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 3:28 PM
To: Nick
Cc: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Re: Awesome Pacific'19

| cannot get to Auckland until 2.30 Wednesday.

s

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

| can do a morning sesh this Wed. 9.30?

From: Graeme Solloway --
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 3:09 PM
To: Nick
Subject: RE: Awesome Pacific'19

Weds this week is also good foFffme except for late morning and late afternoon. Next week | can do
Tuesday morning or late afterngonyWeds morning after 10am and Thursday is ok as well.

G

From: Nick
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 3:06 PM
To: Graeme Solloway
Subject: RE: Awesome Pacific'19

Bugger, my bad. I'm in CHC all day Thurs and Fri. Week after perhaps?

From: Graeme Solloway
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 3:04 PM
To: Nick
Subject: RE: Awesome Pacific'19



| am good for later this week. Thursday or Friday (but not Friday 12-2).
Jennie — are you in town?

Graeme

From: Nick
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 3:02 PM

Subject: RE: Awesome Pacific'19

Yes, good idea to catch up whenever. Quite a bit to chew over and get sorted.
Cheers,

Nick

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 3:01 PM

Subject: RE: Awesome Pacific'19

Thanks Nick. We will have a more structuredidebrief with agencies — yourself & Jennie included -
fairly soon. Meantime, | am happy to get@ogether to talk about the Primes as soon as we can. .

_ are talking of coming éver.

Graeme

From: Nick
Sent: Monday, 14 October,2019 1:49 PM

Subject: Awesome'Pacific19

Excellentweed we'l done!!

Guess we nged to start positioning ourselves for the first of the roadshows from the major
Primes. “sgot the feeling it will be February at the earliest, ...unless you know different. Will the
visits likely kick off via NZTE, or NZDIA do you think?

Should we get together for a debrief?

Cheers,



1 Watt St, Parnell,
Auckland 1010

PO Box 842, Shortland St,
Auckland 1140

New Zealand

Rukuhia te wahi ngaro, hei maunga tatai whetii
Explore the unknown, pursue excellence

0800 4 CALLAGHAN (0800 422 552)

www.callaghaninnovation.govt.nz

This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission‘eantai yconfidential information belonging to
the sender. This information may be legally privileged. The information is intended only for the yse ofithe individual or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying; distr bution or the taking of any action
in reliance on or regarding the contents of this electronically transmitted information is ( trictly prohibited.

To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security s andardsi our IT systems are subject to ongoing
monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing servi e ma , be provided by third parties. Such third parties can
access information transmitted to, processed by and stored on our IT sy’ tems

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended re ‘pient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have recé"d 0-iseen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your systeme¢Unautherised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility, foriehanges made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise)The infermation contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.




Email Chain 323

From:
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 3:25 PM

Cc: 'Jennie

Graeme SolIowa-

Subject: THANK YOU

Hi ladies,
| just wanted to say, on behalf of NZDIA what an amazing job you collectively did for PACIFIC.
From an event management perspective, the exposition was extremely well organised and polished.

It was a pleasure to be involved.
Cheryl, you did a fantastic job co-ordinating everything NZTE/NZDIA related.

Thanks again @ and have a lovely week.

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

viobie D










Email Chain 321
From: Jennie
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 1:43 PM

Subject: Re: Introducing Jennie
Hi
Looking forward to getting to know your team properly either here at Pacific or back in Auckland.

_ will add you all to our newsletters and we will figure out a plan for more activity
together.

Regards

Joric

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association Inc.

H
| have just got of the phone from Jennie
-(NZDIA). Jennie will be at the Pacific 2019 conference,in Sydney next week and meeting
with many of your colleagues. She is interested in how

Jennie wasn’t aware there is a in Auckland and is keen to touch base with you.
| hope the flights back have gone well and thejetlag passing quickly!

Thanks

Nick

Nicholas B

W nzte govt.nz W newzealand com/business <image003.png>

5th Floor, New Zealand House

80 Haymarket

London SW1Y 4TE

United Kingdom
<image@01.png»

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international business
development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand businesses grow into
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
















Thanks so much for advertising our lunch, that’s very kind of you.

Can you please advise an email address for those you would like potential invites to the breakfast
for?

NZTE are organising the breakfast event but we are able to suggest names to them for the attendee
list.
The breakfast is on Thursday 10" October, 7.30 am —8.30 am.

Many thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

oot S

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 6:51 PM

Subject: RE: NZ &
v

Many thanks for this. We will advertise the céncentrated lunch to our member companies.
When will the breakfast take place ¢

If possible, we would like to comie withythe GICAN representatives :

And oneédmembér eompany planning to work in NZ :

Kind regards,

I !1151116‘85 | !GVG‘IOlelE‘llt

Australia / New Zealand / New Caledonia




By sending this message, you accept that the data collected can be stored electronically, processed by the person responsible of freating the data, in order fo establish contact and

o commmunicate by email. You can revoke your consent at any time. Concerning your personal data, you have a right of access, of rectification, of portability, of suppression
and opposition without fees by sending an email fo the person responsible for the data ad

o), o))

Envoyé : mardi 10 septembre 2019 15:26
A : 'Jennie
Objet : RE: NZ &

8 500)

Please see attached link for registration to the linh — its under the paidiconfetence tab.
https://www.pacificexpo.com.au/visit/registration.asp

Attached is information regarding the lunch.

Many thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association
Mobile

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019,6:25.PM

Subject: Re: NZ &

Hi

will send you the link for our special Concentrated lunch at Pacific which will give your
members a‘¢hanee'to meet the head of our Maritime projects.

If you £angive us a few names we can ask to add your people to the invite list for the breakfast we
aréyrunningon the Thursday.

Regards

on 9/09/2019, at 4:12 PV, ERIEIIEEISIE NN o -
Hi Jennie,

Hope all 1s going well on your side.

We would be more than happy to see you during Pacific — a couple of representatives are
coming from France for this exhibition.






Email Chain 318
From: Jennie
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 4:42 PM
To: Graeme Solloway

Cc: Alan

Sharon-May

Subject: Re: Dutch delegation visiting NZ Stand

Thanks

oo [

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

On Fri, 4 Oct 2019 4t 16:40,"Graeme Solloway _> wrote:

We havega sehior'level Dutch business delegation visiting the NZ Stand at 0900-1000 on
Wednesdays, Theirpurpose is primarily to explore business opportunities in New Zealand but |
suggest it’®a good opportunity to talk to these firms about your business for partnering purposes.

The delegation is lead by the_ and includes representatives from

Further background in the attached.






Email Chain 317
From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 5:49 pm

; Debbie Howarth

Graeme Solloway -

Richard
Sharon-May

Subject: Meetings for companies at Pac19 unclassified

Just to let you know that

will be at the New
Zealand stand at 1400 on Tuesday. | will look to'bring*him around the stand to meet each company

Reminder that other meetings so far are:

— 1440 at NZ

Regards, A

Graefi®sOoway 1 R ]
Prog.@mnie Leader W nzte.qovt.nz nm u E

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand'’s international
business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand
businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.



Email Chain 316
From: Nick
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 6:17 am
To: Jennie
Subject: RE: Our Guide

HiJennie
As a follow up to last week’s meeting here something of an update.

I reviewed_ paper on DSEL. It’s not of significant value to pass on and includes
individual NZ company information that | cannot share. However rest assured you aren’t:missing
much as there is little about the actual event.

Following a read of the NZDCP | have reached out tc_ at_

How did Pacific 2019 go? Did you get an opportunity to connect with_ in Auckland?

Kind regards
Nick

From: Nick
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 9:18 am
To: Jennie
Subject: RE: Our Guide

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 20199:04AM

Subject: Our Guide

o [

ew Zealand Defence IAdustry Association

Attachment One: Pacific Guide Booklet Final 30-09-2019.pdf

Publically availble: https://www.nzdia.co.nz/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/NZDIA-Guide-to-NZ-
Procurement-Rules FINAL.pdf




Email Chain 313
From: Jennie
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 8:22 AM
To: Nick
Subject: Re: Catch up - placeholder

Hi
Is now good?

On Wed, 2 0ct 2019 at 8:11 pv, Nick [ DD -

Hello Jennie

My apologies for missing yesterday’s call. Hopefully this time is convenient, if not | w/ll arrange for
another time.

Kind regards
Nick

Hi there,

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android _

Or iPhone One-Tap:
New Zealand: +6448318959, 145 067 600# or +6498011188, 145 067 600

Or Telephone:

Dial:(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
New Zealand: +64 (0) 9 801 1188 o)+64 (0) 4 831 8959
Australia: +61 (0) 8 7150 1449 "or.+61 (0) 2 8015 2088
China: +852 5808 6088
United States: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 646 558 8656
United Arab Emirates: +9/1 800 035 704 239 (Toll Free)
United Kingdom: #44 (0) 20 3695 0088 or +44 (0) 20 3051 2874
Japan: +814(0) 524 564 439 or +81 (0) 3 4578 1488
Canada: +1 647:558 0588
Brazil: %55 21+3958 7888 or +55 11 4680 6788
Chile:»5641 256 0288 or +56 23 210 9066
Colémba: +57 2 620 7388 or +57 1 508 7702
France: +33 (0) 7 5678 4048 or +33 (0) 1 8288 0188
Germany: +49 (0) 30 5679 5800 or +49 (0) 30 3080 6188
Hong Kong: +852 5808 6088
Hungary: +36 1 701 0488 or +36 1 408 8456
India: 1 800 267 2722 (Toll Free) or 1 800 102 9182 (Toll Free)
Italy: +39 069 926 8001 or +39 069 480 6488
Malaysia: +60 3 9212 1727 or +60 3 3099 2229
Mexico: +52 554 161 4288 or +52 229 910 0061
Peru: +51 17306777 or+51 1707 5788
Russia: +7 812 426 8988 or +7 495 283 9788



Singapore: +65 3165 1065 or +65 3158 7288

South Africa: +27 87 551 7702 or +27 87 550 7717

South Korea: +82 (0) 2 6105 4111 or +82 (0) 2 6022 2322
Spain: +34 91 198 0188 or +34 84 368 5025

Turkey: +90 216 900 2606 or +90 216 900 1866
Argentina: +54 343 414 5968 or +54 341 512 2188
Vietnam: +84 28 4458 2373

Ireland: +353 1 513 3247 or +353 1 691 7488

internationslnumbers avaisble: NN

Meeting ID: 145 067 600

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclgsed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any. attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, togéther with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.

e

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

Peru: +51 1 730 6777 or +51 1 707 5788

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

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/aetYgRMpMb

Meeting 1D: IS @

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the accountd&are an attendee of this
event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Al &you can sign up for a Google
Account at https://www_google.com/calendar/ and confrol youmggofifi ttihgs for your entire calendar.

R to the organiser and be added to the guest
your RSVP_ Learn more.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a g
list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status

O
&
2
>






Please see attached.

Thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

Mobile

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please nétify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to @ny attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It'is, your responsbility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.




Email Chain 313

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 12:01 PM
To: Cheryl
Subject: RE: breakfast invites

Totally will.
Thanks again.

New Zealand Defence Industry Association
Mobile

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 12:00 PM

Subject: RE: breakfast invites

Hi - Graeme has just come back to say those 3 are fine, but we need to cap it now until we are at the
show, so that we have space to invite contacts we meet at the shoew! So for any future requests,

please can you say that we are at capacity_??

Thanks, Cheryl

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 8:55 AM

Subject: RE: breakfast invites

Fabio thanks heaps @

New Zealand Defehcelndustry Association

viobi ISR

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 11:37 AM

Subject: RE: breakfast invites

Absolutely fine- | just check in with Graeme first and will get back to them all and will copy
you in.

All the best, Cheryl

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 8:36 AM



To: Cheryl
Subject: breakfast invites

Hi Cheryl

Hope it’s ok | have been copying you in and referring to you about the invites?
Let me know if you would rather | handle it a different way @

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

viobi SR

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

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to @ny@attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. Ifi8,your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.




Email Chain 312
From: Cheryl
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 12:07 pm
To:
Subject: RE: Pacific

Thanks

Hi-, many thanks for your interest in attending our breakfast. Demand has been high, and we
are almost at capacity, but we are able to extend an invite to you (sorry, it will just be one ticket). |
will register you so that you receive the confirmation details, and look forward to seeing you there.
All the best,

Cheryl

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 11:32 AM
To:
Cc: Cheryl
Subject: RE: Pacific

Hi

NZTE are managing the breakfast invites, | think all seats are now fully hooked, but | have copied in
Cheryl-' from NZTE who will be able to confirm.

Thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association
Mobile

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 2:49 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Pacific

No problems.

Can | -et aninvite to the Breakfast Session please.

Regar

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 11:09 AM
To:
Ccd'lennie
Subject: RE: Pacific

Hi

Lovely! We will see you there and | have copied Jennie in re getting help for more potential
meetings.



New Zealand Defence Industry Association
Mobile

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 7:41 PM

Subject: Pacific

We will be at Pacific, and | think our booth will be near yours.

Please see attached our booth invite.

We already have some meetings booked with Kiwis but may need your help tofifd some others.
See you there.

Regards






